

## Monterey County Board of Supervisors

## **Board Order**

168 West Alisal Street, 1st Floor Salinas, CA 93901 831.755.5066

Upon motion of Supervisor Phillips, seconded by Supervisor Salinas and carried by those members present, the Board of Supervisors hereby:

- a. Found that the adoption of the ordinance to repeal and replace Title 12 of the Monterey County Code is categorically exempt under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to section 15301 (c) of the CEQA Guidelines because the action involves negligible changes to the existing County regulations that govern the existing County highways and streets; and
- b. Adopted Ordinance 5301 to repeal the existing Title 12 of the Monterey County Code and adopt a replacement Title 12 relating to vehicles and traffic on county roadways and other county facilities.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 3rd day of April 2018, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Supervisors Alejo, Salinas, Phillips, Parker and Adams

NOES: None ABSENT: None

I, Nicholas E. Chiulos, Acting Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Monterey, State of California, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of an original order of said Board of Supervisors duly made and entered in the minutes thereof of Minute Book 80 for the meeting April 3, 2018.

Dated: May 2, 2018 File ID: ORD 18-004 Nicholas E. Chiulos, Acting Clerk of the Board of Supervisors County of Monterey, State of California

By Danise Ha

Deputy

## PUBLIC NOTICE ADOPTED ORDINANCE NO. 5301 SUMMARY

NOTICE is hereby given that at its regularly scheduled meeting on April 3, 2018, the Monterey County Board of Supervisors adopted Ordinance 5301, an Ordinance of the County of Monterey, State of California, repealing Existing Title 12 of the Monterey County Code and adopting a replacement Title 12 relating to vehicles and traffic.

## County Counsel Summary

This ordinance repeals the existing Title 12 of the Monterey County Code and adopts a replacement Title 12. Title 12 regulates the operation of motor vehicles on county roadways and on other county facilities such as parking areas and the county cemetery and also includes certain provisions relating to traffic impacts of new development, including the Regional Development Impact Fee. The purpose of this ordinance is to compile and update all of the existing regulations that the County previously adopted within Title 12. The update primarily consists of non-substantive changes, such as changing references to "Road Commissioner" and "Director of Public Works" to "Director of Transportation" and replacing referenced exhibits and maps with equivalent text. The ordinance also clarifies the prohibition of trucks on southbound Merritt Street as adopted by the Board of Supervisors by Ordinance No. 4039 on October 19, 1999. The ordinance also adds a new section that delegates authority to the Director of Transportation to establish or remove no parking zones, with appropriate signage or curb markings, at four types of locations: within 100 feet of an intersection, within 20 feet of a driveway, within 25 feet of a railroad crossing, and within 15 feet of a fire hydrant. Lastly, the ordinance makes the following minor modifications to existing traffic regulations: adds no left turn restrictions from Atherton Drive and Mesa Drive onto State Highway 1; adds 18 two-way stop locations and 14 all-way stop locations in various parts of the unincorporated area of Monterey County; removes four locations with yield signs and converts them to two-way stops; adds two no parking zones; and modifies speed limits along Carmel Valley Road to 45 miles per hour between State Highway 1 and a point 700 feet west of Phelps Way. The ordinance will take effect on the thirty-first day after adoption.

This Ordinance was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: Supervisors Alejo, Phillips, Salinas, Parker, Adams

NOES: None EXCUSED: None ABSTAINED: None

Copy of the full text of the Ordinance is available at the Office of the Clerk to the Board of Supervisors, 168 W. Alisal Street, First Floor, Salinas, California.

/s/ Nicholas E. Chiulos, Acting Clerk of the Monterey County Board of Supervisors